U

FILED

Jan 21, 2025
3:10 pm

.S. EPA REGION 5

2t PRRING CLERK

From: Kahn, Chris Kim

To: r5Shearingclerk

Subject: Read: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for The Home City Ice Company (Cincin
Docket numbers: CERCLA-05-2025-0003; EPCRA-05-2025-0003

Date: Tuesday, January 21, 2025 3:01:27 PM

Your message
To: Kahn, Chris Kim

Subject: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for The Home City Ice Company (Cincinnati, Ohio); Docket numbers: CERCLA-05-

2025-0003; EPCRA-05-2025-0003
Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2025 3:50:33 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
was read on Tuesday, January 21, 2025 4:01:17 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission is for the use of the named individual or entity to which it is directed and may contain information that is
privileged or confidential. It is not to be transmitted to or received by anyone other than the named addressee (or a person authorized to deliver it to the
named addressee). It is not to be copied or forwarded to any unauthorized persons. If you have received this electronic mail transmission in error, delete
it from your system without copying or forwarding it, and notify the sender of the error by replying via email or by calling Frost Brown Todd LLP at

(513) 651-6800, so that our address record can be corrected.
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